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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 3 July 2020 5:37 PM
To: Loh, Chee-Heng
Cc: Admin A
Subject: TP / 6829229720SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 3545A (TP)  & SMF 7833G (OI - AIG) 

ON 02/03/2019]

Dear Mr. Loh, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please be informed that no survey was done. 
 
We will proceed to close with no bill. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>  
Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 7:27 PM 
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Seeking instructions/views on liability - TP / 6829229720SG [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 3545A (TP) & SMF 
7833G (OI - AIG) ON 02/03/2019] 
 
Hi Khanchna, 
 
Noted there is no activity on the case. Kindly proceed to close the case within the next 2 weeks.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
Loh Chee Heng 
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore(079120) 
Tel +(65) 6419 1881 
Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
  
Follow us: 


